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Public Edition, Sourcing and Procurement Sample Questions (Q76-Q81):

NEW QUESTION # 76

You have assigned a business role to an end user who has been granted access to only one specific application. While you have a
day off; it turns out that the app doesn't show up on the user's Launchpad.

‘What can the user do?

A. Assign a different business role that provides access.
B. Use the search function to find the app.

C. Create a page and assign it to the launchpad space.
D. Assign a launchpad space to the business role.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 77
Which of'the following is a mandatory field to create a purchase order for consumables?

A. Purchase Info Record

B. Item Category

C. Material Number

D. Account Assignment Category

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 78
‘What must you create when you build an integration scenario using the SAP Fiori Communication Management apps in SAP
S/AHANA Cloud Public Edition? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Communication arrangement
B. Commumnication API

C. Communication system

D. Commumication interface

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 79

You want to inform purchasers automatically when an RFQ is close to the quotation deadline but only a low number of supplier
quotations have been received.

How can you notify purchasers easily in SAP S/AHANA Cloud Public Edition?

A. By using the situation template in situation handling standard framework
B. By developing an application using APIs to send notifications

C. By creating new RFQS and sending with email

D. By defining a workflow using flexible workflows

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 80
How does an implementation consultant support customer experts during Fit-to-Standard workshops? Note: There are 2 correct
answers to this question.

A. Conduct end-user training on active scope itemnns.

B. Highlight areas that require configuration or customization decisions.

C. Determine set up instructions for customer-driven integrations.

D. Demonstrate SAP Best Practice business processes in the starter system.



Answer: B,D

NEW QUESTION # 81
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